STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
January 27, 2022

Susan J. Bellion

Project Siting Specialist
Eversource Energy

56 Prospect Street

Hartford, CT 06103
susan.bellion‘weversource.com

RE: PETITION NO. 1456 — The Connecticut Light and Power Company d/b/a Eversource
Energy declaratory ruling, pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §4-176 and §16-50k,
for the proposed Card to Willimantic Upgrade Project consisting of the replacement and
reconductoring of electric transmission line structures along approximately 0.77 mile of'its
existing No. 1210 115-kilovolt (kV) line and approximately 0.81 mile of its existing No.
1220 115-kV line within existing Eversource electric transmission line right-of-way
between Card Substation in Lebanon and Willimantic Substation in Windham,
Connecticut, and related electric transmission line and substation improvements.

Dear Ms. Bellion:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of vour correspondence dated January 27,
2022 regarding the project changes to the above-referenced declaratory ruling that was issued by
the Council on September 10, 2021.

Pursuant to Condition No. 1 of the Council’s Declaratory Ruling on September 10, 2021, vour
request to shift replacement Structure No. 6506 laterally approximately 16 feet to the west to
address blow-out concerns relative to an adjacent structure is hereby approved.

This approval applies only to the project changes dated January 27, 2022. Any significant changes
to the project require advance Council notification and approval.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation.

Sincerely,
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Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

MB/MP

c: Kathleen Shanley, Manager — Transmission Siting. Eversource Energy
(kathleen.shanley(@eversource.com)
The Honorable Kevin Cwikla, First Selectman. Town ot Lebanon

(firstselectman‘@lebanonct.gov) AA
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Mathews, Lisa A

From: Bellion, Susan J <susan.bellion@eversource.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2022 9:22 AM

To: Bachman, Melanie; CSC-DL Siting Council

Cc: Clarke, Robert P; Shanley, Kathleen M

Subject: Petition 1456: Card to Willimantic Upgrade Project: Structure 6506 Shift (Corrected
Request)

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you
trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ms. Bachman:
Eversource Energy seeks the approval of the Connecticut Siting Council staff to shift one of the replacement structures

(Structure 6506 in the Town of Lebanon and depicted on Mapsheet 2) laterally 16 feet to the west because of blow-out
concerns related to another structure.

The abutters and the Town of Lebanon have been notified of this request and do not have any objections to this
structure shift.

Thank you for your consideration of this request and we apologize for the confusion in the first request containing the
incorrect structure number.

Sue Bellion | Project Siting Specialist - Transmission Siting | Eversource Energy| susan.bellion@eversource.com i Direct: (860) 728-4628 Cell: (203)
313-4143



